August 31, 2005

MEMORANDUM TO: Luis A. Reyes

Executive Director for Operations
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - SECY-05-0126 - SUMMARY OF

ACTIVITIES RELATED TO GENERIC SAFETY ISSUES

The Commission has disapproved the staff's recommendation to discontinue the annual status
report on Generic Safety Issues (GSIs). The staff should reformat the annual status report to
provide comprehensive summaries on all 16 open GSls. Each summary should include the
date the issue was opened, a brief description of the issue, the current status, potential
problems, reasons for schedule changes, resources expended, technical contacts, and a table
of milestones and completion dates for each of the 7 stages described in Management Directive
6.4, “Generic Issues Program.”

The staff should develop a plan to focus renewed attention to the GSI program that will resolve
the older generic issues still on the books and ensure that future generic issues are resolved in
a timely manner.

(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 11/25/05)
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